

From: Scot Refsland

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 02, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0701-EX-ST-2015

Message:

1) The correct emissions is 444MG8D

2) FAA COA: We have approval from the FAA via the AMA (Academy of Model Aeronautics) as we are an official AMA amateur Sanctioned Event. David Mathewson, Executive Director of the AMA is working with the FAA to have an official response and statement for you and will most likely have that Monday or Tues of next week (4/6, 4/7). I have cc'd Dave on this email to have him respond and confirm this.

Daivd's contact information:

Dave Mathewson
Executive Director
Academy of Model Aeronautics
5161 E. Memorial Dr.
Muncie, IN 47302
765.287.1256 x 201
765.286.3300 Fax
315.727.4275 Cell
davem@modelaircraft.org
www.modelaircraft.org